Journal of developing drugs

From: Massimo Serra <massimo.serra@ior.it>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Journal of developing drugs

Subject: Re: Editorial Board Confirmation
17-11-2015

Dear Sandy:

This is to inform you that I am still interested to continue as Editorial Board member of the Journal of
Developing Drugs.

Thank you very much.

Regards,
Massimo Serra

Dear Dr. Massimo Serra,
Warm Greetings from our Journal of Developing Drugs
Hope you are doing well

It's a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a
prestigious role as an Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal.

In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising
the Editorial Board of the Journal. So members can send their acceptance to continue as the
Editorial Board member or else can withdraw their membership by sending a confirmation email
saying that "you are not interested".

We will look forward to receive your response within 24 hours.

Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards.

Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community

Thank you very much for your constant support

Regards,
Sandy M Deep

Journal Manager
Journal of Developing Drugs
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The information in this e-mail and any attachment hereto is confidential
and intended solely for the attention and use of the named address(es).
This information may be subject to legal, professional or other kinds of
privilege or may otherwise be protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. In particular, it may contain information protected by laws

on privacy and/or industrial property and copyright. It must not be
disclosed to any person without authorization. If you are not the

intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are not authorized to and must not disclose, copy,
distribute or retain this message or any part of it. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender.

11 contenuto di questo messaggio di posta e ogni allegato ad esso sono
confidenziali e destinati esclusivamente all'attenzione dei destinatari e
ad uso dei medesimi. Questo messaggio puo contenere informazioni che non
devono essere rivelate a nessuno senza autorizzazione in quanto tutelate
da norme di fonte legislativa, regolamentare, deontologica, di protezione
di contenuti scambiati in occasione o in previsione di procedimenti

legali, o da altre norme. In particolare, possono essere presenti
informazioni protette da norme in materia di protezione dei dati personali
e/o proprieta industriale e diritti d'autore. Se non siete il

destinatario, o persona autorizzata alla consegna al destinatario, non
siete autorizzato e non dovete rivelare, copiare, trasmettere o tenere

copia di questo messaggio o parte di esso e siete pregati di distruggerlo

e avvertire il mittente.



